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ENGINFERING [ SURVEYING | ENVIRONAMENTAL T PLANNING
September 13, 2019

Bruce Bunker | Engineering Technician

City of Bloomington | Engineering Division

1700 W 98th Street | Bloomington, MN 55431

Direct: (952) 563-4546 | bbunker@BloomingtonMN.gov

RE: Ice Castle Easement Vacation Application
Bloomington, MN

Dear Mr. Bunker:

Project Ice Castle facility expansion has been submitted to the City for consideration. Through the City
review process, a lot combination request has been made. EVS will prepare a final plat, based on the
currently submitted plans, for consideration. As part of that process we are requesting the existing
easements be vacated. The new plat will then establish easements over the appropriate utilities. EVS
will consult with the City to determine which utilities, lines or other areas will require easements.

Thank you,

Dan Bowar, PE
EVS Director of Commercial Design
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